
Jenab, Reza 

7/1/2010 1:13:42 PM
From:
Sent:

John H. Discher (john.discher@thestructuregroup.com); 'Mark Breitbart' 
(mark.breitbart@thestmcturegroup.com); 'Kristen Thorvig' 
(kristen.thorvig@thestmcturegroup.com)

To:

Torres, Albert (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AFT1); 
Devereaux, William
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WFD4); 'Gupta, Aloke'
faloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.govl: Stacev Wood lstacev.wood@thestmcturegroup.coml: 
Redacted

Cc:
Nwamu,

Chonda (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJN3); Meadows, 
James L (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Dietz, Sidney 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Redacted______

Redacted

Redacted Yana, Chris
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CLV7); I Redacted
___________________________________________ Torres, Mark
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MMT4); Redacted_______

Miller, Suzy
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLMc); Mitchell, Lavem 
(/0=PG&E/QU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LRM4); [Redacted ___

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted Calvin Moree'
(calvinmoree@bass-us.com); | Redacted
Redacted

'stcphcn.p.lechner@us.pwc.com' (stcphcn.p.lechner@us.pwc.com); 'Danforth, 
Christopher' (Christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'shelby.boganwright@us.pwc.com' (shelby.boganwright@us.pwc.com); 
'tejal.patel@us.pwc.com' (tejal.patel@us.pwc.com); 'daryl.walcroft@us.pwc.com' 
(daryl. walcroft@us .pwc .com)

Bee:
Subject: Out of office reminder

Good afternoon Mark, Kristen, and John,

I just wanted to remind you that I will be on vacation from July 5 through July 21. As you know, [Redact 
and I have worked very closely on this effort since the beginning, and during this period he will be
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covering for me as your primary point of contact.

He can be reached at:
Redacted

Thank you
Reza
X3-5058

RezaJenab
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (pwc.com) 
Three Embarcadero Center 
San Francisco, CA 94111-4004 

hone: +1 415 498 7703 
nile: +1 813 741 4720 

Mobile: +1 925 528 9660 
Capital Projects & Infrastructure 
reza.ienab@us.pwc.com
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